
 

 

Atgoffir aelodau os oes ganddynt unrhyw faterion penodol y dymunant i godi yn y cyfarfod dylid 
hysbysu’r swyddog perthnasol cyn y cyfarfod.  

Am bob ymholiad ynglŷn â’r agenda hwn cysylltwch â Charlotte Evans 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 01443 864210   Ebost: evansca1@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 18 Ionawr 2017 

 
 
 
 
Annwyl Syr/Fadam, 
 
Bydd cyfarfod Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol yn cael ei gynnal yn Ystafell Sirhywi, Tŷ Penallta, 
Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar Dydd Mercher, 25ain Ionawr, 2017 am 2.00 pm i ystyried materion a 
gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. 
 

 
 

Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Chris Burns    

PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 
  

 
2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 

 
 

  
 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol 
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a 
Swyddogion. 
  
 
I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-  
 
3  Cynhaliwyd y Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol ar 25ain Hydref 2016. 

1 - 4  
 

4  Materion yn Codi. 
  

 
Cofnodion Pwyllgorau Ymgynghorol y Gyfarwyddiaeth (copiau ynghlwm) a materion yn codi:-  
 
5  Cyd-Bwyllgor Ymgynghorol Ysgolion a Hamdden a gynhaliwyd ar 23ain Mehefin 2016. 

5 - 14  
 

I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol:- 
  
 
6  Ymgynghoriad rhwng Undebau Llafur a Rheolwyr. 

  
 

7  Cydweithio. 
  

 
8  Unrhyw Fusnes Arall. 

  
 

9  Dyddiadau cyfarfodydd i ddod: -   
Dydd Mercher, 19aig Ebrill 2017 ar 2pm; 
Dydd Mercher, 26ain Gorffennaf 2017 ar 2pm; 
Dydd Mercher, 25ain Hydref 2017 ar 2pm.  
 

 
Cylchrediad: 
Aelodau Cabinet, Prif Weithredwr a Chyfarwyddwyr, Cynrychiolwyr Undeb Llafur 



 
 

 

 

CORPORATE JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE, YSTRAD MYNACH 

ON WEDNESDAY, 26TH OCTOBER 2016 AT 2.00 PM 
 

 
PRESENT: 

 
Councillor K.V. Reynolds - Chair 

 
 

Councillors: 
 
 Mrs C. Forehead, N. George, D.T. Hardacre, D. Havard, K. James, D.V. Poole, T.J. Williams 

and R. Woodyatt 
 
 

Together with: 
 

C. Burns (Interim Chief Executive), C. Harrhy (Corporate Director Communities), L. Donovan 
(Acting Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development), C. Evans (Committee 
Services Officer) 

 
 

Trade Union Representatives: 
 

 N. Funnell (GMB), J. Garcia (Unison) R. Munn (Unite) and D.A. Williams (Unite) 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Mrs B. Jones, N. Scammell (Acting 

Director of Corporate Services & S151), D. Street (Corporate Director Social Services), 
K. Andrews (GMB) and S. Phillips (Acting HR Service Manager). 

 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 There were no declarations of interest received at the beginning or during the course of the 

meeting. 
 
 
3. CORPORATE JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE – 20TH JULY 2016 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Joint Consultative 
Committee held on 20th July 2016 (minute nos. 1-8) be approved and signed as a 
correct record. 

  

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

Page 1



4. MATTERS ARISING 

 
 Minute Number 5 – Consultation between Trade Unions and Management 
 
 The Committee were provided with an update on the progress being made with regards to the 

Health and Safety Joint Consultative Committee.  Officers highlighted that Corporate 
Management Team have reviewed the current arrangements, senior officers have been 
nominated and the membership is currently being revised and formalised. 

 
 Minute Number 7 – Any Other Business 
 
 Officers provided an update on the Consultation Exercise with School Crossing Patrol Staff, 

and the outcome of the exercise.  It was noted that the Contact change will still go ahead.  
Various options have been explored, including discussions with Engineering Services to 
provide training to staff during school holidays and with Schools to determine if they could 
employ the staff during holidays, and it was noted that this would not be possible.  However, 
Building Cleaning Services have offered casual cleaning posts to staff where possible.  

 Mr Garcia thanked the Officer for the update and for the opportunities offered by Building 
Cleaning Services, however expressed concerns for the staff involved and would await further 
updates.   

  
 
5. COMMUNITIES JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE – 5TH SEPTEMBER 2016. 

 

 The minutes of the Communities Joint Consultative Committee held on 5th September 2016 
were received and noted. 

 
 Arising from the minutes it was noted that within Item 5 – Staff Survey, the timescales would 

be changing to the New Year for the completion of the survey. 
 
 
6. SOCIAL SERVICES JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE – 10TH OCTOBER 2016. 

 

 The minutes of the Social Services Joint Consultative Committee meetings held on 10th 
October 2016 were received and noted. 

 

 

7. CONSULTATION BETWEEN TRADE UNIONS AND MANAGEMENT 

 
 There were no items raised under this item. 
 
 
8. COLLABORATION 

 
 The Committee were pleased to note that, following the Welsh Assembly Elections, the First 

Minister announced that  a proposed map cutting Wales' 22 councils to eight or nine would not 
get assembly support, therefore there would be no forced merger of Local Authorities and 
Caerphilly County Borough Council would remain a stand alone Authority.  Whilst this is 
positive news for Local Authorities, it was noted that there is a strong urge from the Welsh 
Assembly to continue the exploration of cross-authority collaborative working wherever 
possible.  There are a number of significant collaborative projects underway at present and 
assurance was given that any further collaborative opportunities would be subject to 
consultation with Trade Unions. 

 
 In addition, the Leader, Councillor K. Reynolds explained that the Provisional Settlement 

figure was received earlier in the week and Members were pleased to note that the cut was 
not as significant as expected.  The Autumn Statement from the Chancellor of the Exchequer 
is due in the middle of December, at which point Authorities will have a clearer idea on the 

Page 2



budget and the savings required to take into 2017/18.  Members and Trade Unions were 
assured that there are no additional savings proposals anticipated at this moment, however, 
further meetings will take place following the release of the Autumn Statements and 
discussions will take place with Senior Officers, Members and Trade Unions in relation to the 
implementation of the savings proposals. 

 
 
9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

 
 There were no issues raised under this item. 
 
 
10. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

 
 It was noted that future meetings of the Corporate Joint Consultative Committee are 

scheduled for 2pm on 25th January 2017, 19th April 2017 and 26th July 2017. 
 
 The meeting closed at 2:23 pm. 
 
 
 Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and 

recorded in the minutes of the meeting held on 25th January 2017, they were signed by the 
Chair.  

 
 

_____________________ 
CHAIR 

Page 3



Page 4

Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 1 

 DIRECTORATE OF EDUCATION & LEISURE  
 

JCC MEETING – SCHOOLS AND LEI 
 

23 June 2016 
 

PRESENT: 
 

 

Keri Cole Chief Education Officer 

Lisa Haile HR Manager 

Sue Richards Principal Finance Officer 

  

Ravi Pawar ASCL 

Mererid Lewis 
Davies 

UCAC 

Pamela Ireland NUT 

Neil Funnell GMB 

Jordan Marsden UNISON 

  

  

APOLOGIES  

  

Matthew Ferris (NASUWT) 

  

NOT IN 
ATTENDANCE:  

UNITE (no apologies received) 
ATL and NAHT (no representative at this time)  

  

 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

1 Welcome and Apologies 
 
Keri Cole (KC) welcomed everyone to the meeting and 
thanked all for attending. 
 
 

 

2 Minutes of the previous meeting 09.02.2016  
 
Were agreed.  
 

 

3 
 

Matters arising from the previous minutes 
 
LH fed back against the points arising from those minutes.  
 
VER Process: Concern was expressed in the last meeting 
that staff may not get to hear about the VER process in 
schools.   
 
The Voluntary Early Retirement Process was working well.  
There was no reason to think that head teachers were not 
partaking or prepared to partake in this exercise. No 
queries had been received this year as to where the forms 
or opportunities were and a lot of interest had been shown.  

 

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

Page 5



 2 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

A number of VERs has progressed this year and more and 
more schools are showing a keen interest.   
The Capability Procedure:  The Capability Procedure 
was circulated in advance of this meeting as agreed.   
 

4 Workforce Planning Exercise (Schools) 
 
LH confirmed that the School’s Workforce Planning 
Exercise of 2015/2016 had supported to date 14 Voluntary 
Early Retirements, 6 Settlements and 10 Voluntary 
Redundancies. Schools were doing all that they could with 
LA support to negate redundancies wherever possible.  
 
Two Schools that had explored the voluntary loss of staff 
from their structures as far as they could had now 
progressed to a compulsory redundancy position. 
 
Bedwas High School had confirmed a Learning Coach and 
a Youth Worker Post redundant and whilst work was 
ongoing to support the two staff affected by this decision to 
gain suitable alternative employment, one had secured 
alternative employment to commence in October 2016 and 
the other was in the process of doing so.  Both remained 
entitled to their redundancy payments under the Local 
Government Modification Order regulations.  
 
Heolddu School have declared a Cover Supervisor Post 
redundant.  The process to identify an individual employee 
at risk from this position has temporarily halted due to the 
sickness absence and operation of a member of staff.  As 
in all cases, the School and the Authority will work together 
to try and negate this eventual redundancy but clearly can 
offer no guarantee in this regard. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 ALN Review Update 
 
KC advised that she would take the opportunity at each 
JCC to talk through key matters affecting education.   
 
She asked those present to think of the matters affecting 
the service in the form of a hexagon with 6 sides:  
 
The sides are:  
Standards 
Attendance (currently lowest in Wales) 
Reducing impact on Poverty 
Completing EOTAS Review 
Completing ALN Review 
21st Century schools Agenda (those issues that fall 
beyond the building project).  
 

 

Page 6



 3 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

and in the middle:  
 
The MTFP - where all that we are seeking to do has to be 
within the context of budget reduction and an ever 
decreasing pot of money.   
 
KC advised that whatever we do, safeguarding will 
underpin everything and service changes will be managed 
safely for our staff.  
 
KC clarified that the MTFP has pushed all services to look 
at their essential, desirable and statutory services in terms 
of downsizing and whilst many of our services are 
discretionary, we can find that many sit in a grey area.   
Not to provide a service could lead to it becoming a 
statutory requirement down the line and officers/members 
in the decision making process understand this.  
 
For example our out of county placements are low 
because we put a lot of money into interventions.  We are 
looking at all our services in terms of whether they offer 
value for money; are out of date; could be done better, 
more efficiently, reconfigured.   
 
In terms of the ALN Review - Our map for provision of 
relevant and appropriate services for our children is reliant 
on headteachers who are willing to engage with us to 
provide opportunities for these children as close to school 
as possible.    
 
Bases at schools are becoming more and more 
challenging per se and this can have an impact on the 
School’s data and categorisation. It is not easy to 
encourage schools to take on that data position or 
challenge.  Money and Kudos does not come with a base, 
they are a lot of hard work and headteachers know that.  
 
Our ultimate challenge is to look at making this 
position more equitable for schools in order to make it 
easier for children to remain at school.  
 
There are a number of factors to the ALN Review and the 
wonders of science has had a great impact on children, 
enabling them to access mainstream schools with some 
additional support, e.g. cochlear ear implants.  
 
The bases we really need to work harder for are those that 
can cater for challenging behaviour.   
 
KC clarified that four consultation processes commenced 
this year to review four of the crunchier issues of ALN.   

Page 7



 4 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

Funding and registration - where the LA have attempted 
to stamp out all ‘anomalies’ of funding.  
 
Education Psychology - One growing area of need is 
children’s mental health.   An educational psychologist has 
recently been recruited and we are also looking to appoint 
a Clinical Psychologist and CAMS nurse.   
 
We are looking at the funding that we have and are 
protecting the areas where there is great need.  Where we 
have had difficulty recruiting we are experimenting with 
options. 
 
Additional support Funding – This is where we are 
looking at transferring money to Schools, whilst protecting 
staff flexibility for schools to deploy staff with the relevant 
skills to meet pupil needs.   
 
The review supports that there needs to be more clarity 
around the Teaching Assistant and Learning Support 
Assistant workforce in terms of their roles with pupils.  The 
criteria to ensure the best placement of a member of staff 
with a pupil can be more robust and more targeted for best 
effect for both parties.  
 
Challenging Behaviour – It is true that no one wants to 
house a provision/base for children with challenging needs 
but we are absolutely committed to meeting the needs of 
these children.  This consultation group is on hold at the 
moment. 
 

6 Newbridge SRB 
 
KC advised that: 
 
This is a long established base that I would have never 
chosen to close.  Newbridge School is however growing 
and the decision of the governors is that they need the 
space.  I have been working with the School over a period 
of time now to support them in their decision to close the 
base.  The lead officer is Jacky Elias.    
 
Decisions have to be made where to place the children in 
this base next and in this regard we will work closely with 
individual pupils and parents.  
 
The transition path for staff is a process that the School 
holds responsibility for.  
 
 
 

 

Page 8



 5 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

NF confirmed that members had approached the union, 
clearly confused over this position and what would happen 
next.  
 
KC confirmed that we will support the head teacher to give 
a clear message and we will look to resolve this position 
with the School over the next year, year and a half.   
 
NF advised that responses to issues requested from the 
head teacher did not answer the staffs’ questions. There 
have been no clear responses coming back from the 
School on any of the staffs’ issues.  They were told their 
numbers would need to reduce but going into the summer 
holidays, the head teacher is not engaging with them.  
 
KC advised that the Authority puts money into the School 
to fund the base for that year.  She advised, I did meet 
with the Governors some time ago and this appeared to be 
a relatively simple position for the School to follow through 
their agreed processes.  Usually in a school of this size, 
the first position to cover is whether the staff can be 
absorbed into the School.  
 
NF referred to a member of staff who was being taken 
through a 3 stage process to end his contract and advised 
the member of staff had originally been taken on to cover 
the sickness of a member of staff and had continued in 
that role since 2012 under a renewable fixed term contract 
each year.  
 
LH advised that her team are clarifying any issues on 
contract status with the School and guiding them as to the 
appropriate position in those circumstances.   LH agreed 
that the staff were currently clearly confused as to who 
held responsibility for them despite consistent references 
to this responsibility resting with the School.  
 
KC advised the School needed to validate the contract 
position and respond in relevance to the agreed 
procedures.  She advised this is no different to head 
teachers advising that they can no longer provide a 
specific class at School.  
 
The question was asked about alternative provision for 
these pupils.  
 
KC advised:  
 
Key Stage 2 – There is provision for Key Stage 2 at the 
PRU Learning Centre currently and one of our priorities is 
to look at the possibility of extending the PRU.  

Page 9



 6 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

EOTAS - Over recent months there has been a 
resurgence in EOTAS and other authorities are 
experiencing the same.  Authorities are experiencing 
pressure on Key Stage 4 and more and more children are 
struggling to access school.   
 
In Caerphilly we do not take children out of School if we do 
not need to.  In the last week we have had experience of 3 
children suffering psychotic episodes and we are 
increasingly hearing of children suffering with eating 
disorders and phobias.  The pressures on the Service are 
certainly increasing.   
 
Learning Pathway Centres (LPC) – In our exploration of 
options for children, we have actively worked with head 
teachers to provide 3 Learning Pathway Centres across 
the Borough.  These are not bases behind the back door, 
these present a way for schools to work together to keep 
children at school where they should be.  The pathway 
centres will offer some flexibility in the curriculum and 
schools can work together to provide programmes that will 
have best effect for the individual child.  The LA will 
support this by boosting resources on the 3 school sites.   
 
The question was asked, what might this look like?  KC 
confirmed the packages will be bespoke but will include 
2/3 days at School - Maths/English.  Farm Work may be 
an option for the other 2 days.  The other elements of this 
provision will be bespoke to fit the child to best effect.  
 
The Centres will be supported by a Teacher in a Charge 
and the School will have the money for a teacher but it will 
be up to them as to whether they second a teacher or 
support the curriculum via a number of teachers.    The 
Centres will also have a designated Youth Worker and 
Family Worker.   
 
The LA will facilitate and support a School to school 
Agreement to place a child.  These centres will meet the 
needs of Children who have lost their way and who cannot 
do a full day at school.  They will however benefit and 
potentially excel at the mix, the different things they can 
do, the work experience that they will get.  These centres 
will not be for your higher end challenging pupils.   
 
It will be a year down the line before we will be able to 
report on any benefits from this way of working but schools 
are actively engaging with us.  
 
 
 

Page 10



 7 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

LH confirmed that the advert for a Teacher In Charge has 
recently been placed to Caerphilly schools encouraging a 
secondment.  
 
KC advised: One School had recently withdrawn from the 
opportunity to provide a centre at their school and we are 
looking at options to provide the 3rd base.  Ysgol Gyfun 
Cwm Rhymni will in due course be supported to mirror this 
position.  
 
RP spoke about the danger of children falling off the 
pathway of education completely with education focus 
moving to GCSE rather than vocational education and 
double science becoming compulsory that many children 
will not be able to access. 
 
KC confirmed that funding schools through measures such 
as active pathways has been around for a long time and 
learning pathways is another way forward to support these 
pupils.   
 
KC confirmed that she will be supporting the pathway 
centres as soon as they are geographical locations are 
confirmed. 
 

7 Cwmcarn High School  
 
KC confirmed that the budget out turn for Cwmcarn High 
School shows them to be £340,000 in deficit this year.   
 
JB (Agency Headteacher) left the School in March 2015 
and Mrs Perry has now taking over as Executive 
Headteacher.   
 
The budget for next year will be set against a maximum 51 
pupil entry and all will be aware that the Governors have 
taken the decision to progress closure of the school over 
the next two years.  
 
LH confirmed that prior to this decision of the governors, 
Mrs Perry had no option but to support the school to 
downsize regardless.  The numbers of staff outweigh the 
number of pupils that they are catering for extensively in 
comparison to the budget they have available to pay staff.  
Some classes are running with very small numbers that 
would not be considered viable in any other school and 
this is a position that the school cannot sustain for any 
length of time.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 8 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

A meeting with staff was held at the beginning of June and 
23 volunteers had come forward to seek redeployment 
and/or progress an interest in redundancy.  The Authority 
will now look very closely at finding redeployment/ match 
opportunities for these staff by revisiting the workforce 
planning exercise of 2015/2016.  
 
KC confirmed that the ‘Inquest’ that was scheduled this 
week could result in a further pupil blow for the school.  
Many hours of staff time (HR and Finance) have been 
spent at the school and Mrs Perry is working to support the 
staff in this context whilst running the school to ensure a 
continuing education for the pupils.   
 
SR confirmed that the school is continuing to lose numbers 
following this decision.  Neighbouring schools are 
inheriting children that might have ordinarily looked to 
Cwmcarn High School. 
 
KC advised that this is a position that will be managed 
sensitively. There needs to be an onus on placing staff and 
securing longevity of employment whilst continuing the 
education for pupils.  We can call upon neighbouring 
schools to help.   
 
SR confirmed that Mrs Perry had undertaken extensive 
work on planning/ understanding the curriculum and the 
skills mix of staff in situ.  She will understand and seek to 
manage the risk position attached to staff leaving.  
 
The question was asked: This appears to be a desperate 
situation, shouldn’t we be fighting more to get the pupils 
back in? 
 
KC advised the community is changing, they have always 
shared a catchment with Newbridge and Risca Schools 
and the pupils could have always chosen to go to one or 
any of these schools.  All schools in the equation are 
signed up to best for the pupils in this circumstance and to 
work for the well-being of all parties affected by this 
position.   
 
Parents want confidence that their child will be settled at 
school.  They don’t enter into a school with a thought of 
changing them to another in a year or two’s time.  They 
are likely to make the decision to go elsewhere now that 
this decision has been made.  JB tried hard to engage the 
parental community and primary catchment to re-engage 
with Cwmcarn High but had little to no joy.  
 
 

Page 12



 9 

AGENDA 
ITEM 
NO: 

DISCUSSION / DECISION  ACTION 
BY/DATE 

RP referred to the extent of involvement form the LA and 
asked might they revert to maintained status?  KC 
confirmed that consideration of this has been parked since 
the Governors decision to progress closure. Our priority 
now is to work for the staff and the pupils.  
 
NF asked about the catering and cleaning contracts.  
These appeared to have got lost in the consultation 
process.  KC advised that she would work with HR to 
engage Mrs Perry in this regard. 
 

8 Capability Procedure 
 
All parties present heard how regional officers had been 
involved in the negotiation of this policy and all agreed that 
it met the WG position.  
 
It was agreed to recommend the Capability Procedure to 
Schools.  
 

 

9 Any Other Business 
 
Dates of the next JCC meetings to follow.  
 

 

 

Page 13



Page 14

Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	3 Cynhaliwyd y Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol ar 25ain Hydref 2016.
	5 Cyd-Bwyllgor Ymgynghorol Ysgolion a Hamdden a gynhaliwyd ar 23ain Mehefin 2016.

